ACTION
TakEN
LATER

ACTION
REQUIRELD

Vi
VIi.

VL.

AGENDA
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
BPECIAL CALLED MEETING / WORK SESSION
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
June 20, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Cali to Order
Prayer [ Pledge
Public Hearing

Ao FY 2022-2023 Budget. 7:00 p.m.
# The purpose of this meeting s to receive public comments on the
proposed FY 2022-2023 Budget.

Approval of Agenda
New Business

A, FY 2021-2022 Year End Budget Amendments
B. FY 2022-2023 Budget

C.

8

E

F

~ Special Called Meeting Adjournment

Work Session - CANCELLED
A.
B.

Adjournment



HE

VA

V.B.

VI,

COUNTY MANAGER NOTES
Pergquimans County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING / WORK SESSION
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
June 20, 2022
7:00 p.m.

Enclosures. The purpose of this Public Hearing is to receive public
comments on the proposed FY 2022-2023 Budget.

Enclosures. Finance Officer, Tracy Mathews, will present the FY 2021-2022
year end budget amendments for Board action.

County Manager Heath will request that the Board take action on the FY
2022-2023 Budget.

The regular Work Session has been cancelled.



i, - Page 1

Y TIENA ! N T ‘ ALLACE K NELSON
PERQUIMANS COUNTY A e LSOR
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A LEIGH
o i THELMA FINCH.
PO, BOX 45 COPELAND
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROILINA 27944 JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-755(0 T, KYLE JONES
MARY P HUNNICUTT ko T o
* CLEILK TO BOARD CHARLES WOODARD
W, HACKNEY HEGH, JR,

W, FRANK HEATH, 11 '
(.'()l.:zi'n'\m,\N:\tiizau ) COUNTY ATTORNEY

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
FOR PROPOSED FY 2022-2023
BUDGET

The proposed FY 2022-2023 Budget for Perguimans County was submitted to the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners on June 6, 2022 and is available for public
ingpection at the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners' Office in the Courthouse, Hertford, North
Carolina. A summary of the proposed budget is available on the County’s website at
wyww. perguimanscountvnc.gov. A Public Hearing on the proposed Budget for FY 20222023
will be held on June 20, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County
Library located at 514 8. Church Street, Hertlord, NC.

All citizens attending the hearing shail have the right to provide written and oral :
comments concerning the entire Budget for FY 2022-2023, i

Frank Heath

Frank Heath, County Manager

Posted: June 10, 2022

:
i
E
1
|
!
i
i
g.
i
,
,.
:
b
3

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity Bnwhich 1o live, learn, work, prosper and play.



HL.A. - Page
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA:

. GENERAL FUND

1

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the

General Fund for the operation of the County Government and s activities for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023, in accordance with the chart of
accoum heretofore established of this County:

Governing Body .

59,300

County Manager/Finance/Planning

742,666

Elections

226,597

14,997

Legal

Register of Deeds

Public Buildings
Albemarle Comimission
Sheriff

Com municat:ons
Jail - Operations

Jail - Debt Service I - . 209,618

‘Perquimans Museum

5,000

Jury Commissian

1,833

Fire Departments/Emergency Management

721,978

Medical Examiner

5,000

Inspections

305,588

Forestry Services

94,120

Emergensy Medical SEWICES 2-1022_52_

Natural Resource Conservation Service

NRCS - Cost Shars Program

Extonsion Services e TGS e07

Veterans Services

Social Setvices
Albemarle Regional Health Services

2,646,404

56,921

Mental Health

30,906

Schools - Current Expense 3100000

Schools - Capital Qutiay
Schoals - Debt Serviee
Inter County Public Transpoertation Authority

... 479,000
...836,603

8,538

Pettigrew Regional Library 202,695

Recreation

400,401

Albemarie RC8D__

750

Various Non-Profit Contributions

50,000

Revalyation Reserve

Transportation/Scrap Tires/\White Goods

25,000

Albemarle Mental Heaith OPEB

Aguatic Weed Contral

Albemarle Regional Planning

Education - OJJ Programs
College of the Albernarle

Bentor Citizens
Animal Shelter Operations

Econamic Development

County Drainage Study

Library Debt Service e oBTEB

Tourism DeveIopméﬁ?Authorityll.gggfg[jbution

20,000

ARHs Generator

1T/Cyber Security Upgradt‘:as

70,000

20,000

Juvenile Detention

e 000,

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 3 18,107,670




Hi.,A. - #Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenuss wil

be available in the General Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022
and ending June 30, 2023:

Ad Valorem Taxes:

2

Budget Year ) B 8472181
Current Year 285,000
Priar Years Sumrnary 0,750
Penaltins & Interest .. 15,000
Other Taxes & Licenses:
Wine & Beer License $ .. 500
Local Option Sales Tax 650,000
Local Option Sales Tax 1,900,000
Local Option Sales Tax 450,000
Local Option Salgs Tax _ 500,000
Unrestriqtaq Intergovernmental:
Tax Gollections - Munjcipalities & _....23000
ABC Bottle Revenue = 3,500
Beer & Wine 45,000
Utility l"ranchuse Dfstrsbutsan . 12,500
Medicarg Hold Harml@ss 375,000
Restricted intergovernmantal:
State Grants:
_RACE-CAR Trial 7,300
__PARTE Grant - Recreation 65,600

Social Services T

Soil Conservation - Operating - 3,600
Soil Conservation - Techn an 20,000
_.Mapagement Entity Funds ,000
0Jd 77,485
_Register of Deeds - AE &P F.. 23,179
Health Department - T/STIWG 14,000
Sehool Resource Officer - Board of Edueation 120,000
Senior Prograrms . 3564
E1ec:trcm:c:ﬂ[‘j§ecychng Fees __ 1,800
Drainage Fees 8,500
Emargmqg}(_vManagement ] 8,000
__Dwi - DMV License “Bgvocatlon 1.000
Nutrition 11,500
Flomdplam Mapping - Register of Deeds 6,000
. Register of Deeds - Dept. of Cultural Resources 2,750
Register of Deeds - State General Fund ... 2,000
ARPA Funds Transfer e 1307 815
JACAC Grant 38 883
NCPDS - Law Enforcement _ e 34270
_EM Grant 59,260
Sheriff - Grants 24,500
Velsrans Program 2,108
Permits & Faas:
Buitding Permits ] 120,000
Register of Deads 250,000
Racreation Fees . 18,000
Ambulance Fees - 850,000




HLA. - Page 3
PERQUIMANS COURNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

Siles & Services:

Senior Center Donations
Officer-Sheriff Faes

Jail Fees

. Building Leases -
RecreatmnfSenlor Center
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
_Subdivisimn Fees

Veterans Mc:unument Contnbutlons X
State Funds - Drug Tax

Town of Heriford Police

Federal Brug Funds

Reereation Concessmns

Local Funds - Sheriff / Caning
Range Mana_gement

EMS Donations

ARHS Community Response

Transfer frarn Other Funda

Water System
Municipal Dispateh Feos
Other Revenues:

_Land Transfer Tax Proceeds " "'B50,000

Fund Ba[anca Appropriatad g 0
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: 5 19,107,570

e e = —

Il. WATER DEFARTMENT

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are harehy appropriated

in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and anding
June 30, 2023,

Administration & Operations % 2,298,454
Loan_ Principal 164167
Loan |merest L. 18279
Contribution to General Fund . 100,000

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND $ 2,578,900

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022,
and ending June 30, 2023.

Investment Earnings e ... 2800
Sale of Water 2,450,000
Taps & Connections 75,000
Reconneciions T hon
Penalties & Interest 38,000
Rent: Towers 5,400
Miscallaneous 2,000
Watey Improvamant Fund 5,000
Fund Balance Approprfated 0

TOTAL WATER EYSTEM FUND 3 2,578,800




LA, - Page

FERQUIMANS COQUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

Il SOLID WASTE FUND

Sectien 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending
June 30, 2023,

4

Administration & Operations $ 1,088 444
Recycling Centers Maintenance 8,208
Solid Waste Refunds 3,000
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 3 1,086,550
Section 2: REVENUES - (Solid Waste Fee: $160.00 per Household). Itis
sstimated that the following revenues will be available in the Solid Waste Eund
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023,
Solid Waste Fess . $ _...1,040,000
Investmsnt Earnings 130
Disposal Tax s 8,500
solid Waste Fee - Prior Years 50,000
TOTAL S80OLID WASTE FUND 5 1,096,650

V. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1. Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are heraby appropriated

in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and
ending June 30, 2023,

Reserve for Revalyation o 25 050
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND § 25,060
2. Bection 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues wilt
be available in the Ravaluation Beserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
~022, and ending June 30, 2023.
Investrment Earnings 3 50
Transfer from General Fund 25,000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND $ 25,060
V. COURT FAGILITIES FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby apgropriated
in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal vear beginning July 1, 2022, and ehding
June 30, 2023,
Administration & Maintenance —_ $ o 17,100
District Attorney Office Expense 14,140
Fine & Forfeitures 80.000

TOTAL COURT FACHITIES 3

121,240




iIlLA. - Page 5

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

Section 2 REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be

available in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022,
and ending June 30, 2023,

Flnes & Forfeiture Fegs
Fund Balance Approgriated

TOTAL COURT FACILITIES b 121,240

VI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Economic Davelopment Fund for the fiseal year beginning July 4, 2022,
and ending June 30, 2023,

Professional Services & Expenses % 45 040

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT B 435,040

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
availabie in the Econemic Developmert Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023,

Transfer from General Fund

Fund Balance Appropriated

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT B 45,040

VIl. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - QCCUPANCY TAX

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated

in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022,
and ending June 30, 2023,

Promotions, Marketing, Operating Expenses 3 . 4,430
Firewarks Contribution 1,500
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT 3 55,930

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the faliowing ravenues will be
available in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning
Juty 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023,

Transfer from Genegral Fund 20,000
Qegupancy Tax e 33,900
Intergovernmental Transfers e 22000
Interest .. : "
Fund Balance . R 0

TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT § 55,930




LA, - Page 6

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

Vi, EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are herehy appropriated
in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal vear beginning July 1, 2022,
and ending June 30, 2023,

Opersting Expenses 3 216,000
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEFHONE FUND 5 216,00%

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the foliowing revenues will be
avaiiable in theEmergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023,

Emergency 811 Fee . 184,865
Fund Balance Appropriated 21,034
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND $ 216,000

[X. COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hareby appropriated
in the CoLinty Construction Fund for the fiscat year beginning July 1, 2022,
and ending June 30, 2023,

Capital - Basin § 6,855,000
Capital - Contingency Y
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 5 8,865,000

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the County Construction Fund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023,

Fund Balance Appropriated $ 6855000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION EUND b §,855.000

X, OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1: The Budget Officer is hereby authorlzed to transfer appropriations
within a fund contained herein under the following conditions:

a} The Budget Officer may transfer amounts between objects of
expenditures within a department except salaty amounts
without limitation.

b} The Budget Officer may not transfer any amount between funds
nor fram any contingency appropriationa within any fund.

Bection 2: The Board of Comimigsionears hareby autharizes the attached
Fee Schedule for FY 2022-2023.



ithA, - Page 7

PERQUIMANS COQUNTY

BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

Xl TAX LEVY

Section 1. There is hereby levied a tax at the rate of 81¢ (sixty-one cents) per
one hundred dollars {$100) valuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1,
2022 for the purpose of raising the revenue listed as "Budget Year's Taxes" in
the General Fund - Part |, Section 2 of this Ordinance,

Section 2: This rate of tax is based on an estimated total valuation of
property for the purpose of taxation of $1,496,905,817 and an estimated collection
rafe of 97%.

This Budget was approved withavateof ____ (_Jto (__)on June 20, 2022,
by a quarum of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioness being present
and all present casting a vote. Commissioner Lennon was not present.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Parquimanz Co, Board of Commissioners




HLA, - Page B

FEE SCHEDULE
FY 2022-2023

There is hereby established, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending
June 30, 2023, the following fees for services as indicated:

Building Inspections

Gonstruchion Fees

Square Foot 5.25/9F
Minimurm Fee $75.00
Giate Fae ‘ ) $10.00
In-graund poot (Residential) $100.00
In-grotnd pocl (Commergial) $125.00
Carports (opan all 4 sides) 8. 125/5F
Large Matal Buildings $.125/8F
Dayeare & ARC $75.00
Group/ Foster Momeas $50.00
Sterage Building 12 x 12 or less $25.00
Electrical Fees ;
Minimum Fee $50.00 ;
Square Foat 5.10/8F :
Temporary Sarvice 55000
Service Repair §a80.00
Service Charge .30/ amp
Swiraming Pools $30.00
Sub panel $20.00
Genarators $50.00
Baseboard Heat (per thermostat) $10.00
Fhotovaltaic/Solar 35 per string
Piumbing Fesg
Minimum Fee F50.00
Fer Fixiure 510.00
Sprinklers £50.00
Per Head £10.00
Mechanical Fees
Central Heating/Air Conditionitg $75.00 !
Central - Additionat Unit $55.00 {
Minimum Fee $50.00 j
Hood System $50.00
Minf Split systerm 375.00
Additional head(s) §25.00
insulation Fees
Insulation $75.00
LP. & Natural Gag Feeg
Minimumn Fee $50.00
Par Gas Outlet $8.00
Sk Fees
Free Standing $50.00
Renovation Fees
12 New Canstruction f:
Manufactured Homes
Single Section $150.00
Multi Section $185.00 i
Elactrical $80.00 !
Meachanical §50.00
Plumbing $50.60 ;
Meodular Hormmes i
All set-up $.25/5F E
Ejactrical 5.30/&mp
Plumbing 350.00
Mechanical $55.00
Administrafive, Nagligence & Reinspections ;
Administrative $50.00
Nagligance $50.00 ;
Znd Nagligence $100.00 ‘

Re-inspection $50.00



HLA.

Cerlificate of Qoocuparoy/

Cartificate of Completion
dunk Car & Trash Administration

Sheriff Department Fass
Fingerprints
Gun Purchase Permits
Cencealed Handgun Permits
Conceated Handgun Fermit Renewals
Service Fees {civil papers)
Qui of State Service Fees (civil papars)
Notary
EMS Fees

Attorney's Fees/Records Relesss Fee
EMS Trangport - ALS NE AD426
EMS Transport - ALS B AD427
EMS Transport - BLS NE AD428
EMS Transpart - BLS E AD429
EMS Transport - ALS 2 A0433
EMS Transport - Spacialty Care AD434
ALS or ALEB 2 Treaiment / Mo Transpart (including Helo) ADS98
Transpon to Funeral Homes
Zone Car Standby - per hour
Ambulance Craw Standhy - First 2 Hours
Ambltance Standby - Additional Hours - per hoyr
Rural Mileage AQ425

*Ambulance fee schadule will be adjusted Janwary of each year at 135% mirimum whan

Recreation Fees

Rental Feas:
Meeting Room/Kilchen
Gymnasium (1/2 day)
Gymnasium (full day)
Tennis Courtz {1/2 day}
Tannis Courts (full day)
Outside Basketball {1/2 day)
QOutside Basketball (full day)
Field Rantal (1/2 day)
Flald Rental (fulf day)
Lights additional
Field Rantal for practices
Nen Rec, teams
with lights

Page 9

$100.00
$75.00

55.00/card
$5.00 each
$90.00

$75.00
$30.00/zarvice
$100.00

5 per signature

$25.00

$387.07

5612.87

%322.57

$516.11

$887.08

$1,048.34

$300.00

$250.00

$50.00

$150.00

$60.00

$14.23/Loaded Mileage
Updated by Medicara

$E0.00/Mr (3 hr minimum)

$250,00
$400.00
£80.00
$100.00
$50.00
$400.00
575,00/ ieid
$150.00/field
325.00/heur

$15.00Mowr
B25.00/hour

Dapagit in addilion fo any rental fees. Al foes are refundable if cancelied at least 72 hre Defure scheduled ranta) day.

Registration Feas

Youth Socrer
Youth Basketball
Vaolleyhall
Softhall (8-16)
Babe Ruth (13-15)
Footbail
Chesrleading
T-Ball (4-6)
Coach Pitch (7-8)
Adult Softhall
Adult Basketball
Opan Gym
Skate Park
There is a maximum of $50 par family for aach activity.
Registar of Deeds
Al Instrument: copt Deeds of Trust
Pages 1.18
Each additional page thereafter
Multi-Instrument
Deed of Trust 15t thru 35th Page
" Each atlditional page
VoG
110 2 pages
3o 10 pages

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
330,00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$200.00team
$200.00/team
No charge

Mo charge

$26.00
$4.00
F10.00
$84.00
$4.00

F38.00
$45.00

s
;
;
]
:
¢
:
!
.
,
;
i
i
t
|
|



{H.A, Page 10
Over 10 pages (Flus §2 per page aver 10)
Search per name $30.00
Copy per page $2.00
Plats
15t page $21.00
Each additional page $21.00
ROT Highway Maps
1st page $21.00
Each additional page thereafter $5.00
Copies
Plat copiea $3.00 each
Regular copies {per page} $0.25
Cadified coples (instruments & plats)
18t page §5.00
Each additional page $2.00
Notary
Qath $10.00
Carmrrission varification $5.00
Marriage License
Issuance of licanse $60.00
Vital Records
Cerifled copy (birth, death, marriage} 510,00
Delayed hirth applications 520,00
Amendmaents $15.00
Records search from Vital Records $24.00
Plus payable to Vital Records $24.00
Legitimations $16.00
Plus payable to Vital Records $15.00
Tax Department
Cupies $0.25
Non-aerial maps 50.5G
Agrial maps $1.20
GiS Mapping Frice |ist
Fiotter
i Size Black & White image Color
8.5 % 11 $1.00 $2.00
11 %97 $2.00 $3.00
16 x 20 $3.00 $5.00
22 % 34 $5.00 $8.00
34 %46 $8.00 $10.00
Desk printer Size Black & White Image Color
8.8 x 11 $0.50 51.25
B.5x 14 $0.75 §1.50
11 %17 $1.00 $1.75
Data Layers
Entire County parcels with aerial images and ownership information $200.60

(Available on G & ZIF drive)
Individual Layers

individual Plotter Maps
TFownship & Municipality Street Maps
Zaning Maps per Township/Municipality
Full County Zoning Map

$50.00 first tayer

$25,00 each additional layer

Frice based on size/calor
Price based on size/color

$12.00

County street maps, subdivision maps, and other maps created without image and little

color same ag listed under Flatter Black & White

Flood maps, soit maps, census maps and others created with full color same as listad

under Plotler Image/Color

Avaltability

Requests can ba made Monday through Friday from 8 am to 5 pm except halidays. Al
efforts will he mada to provide Infarmation within 5 warking days

Payment

Paymant is required prior to preparation of CD's, extensive copylng requests, maps

to be sent by maif and fip uploads
Gustam Work

A fee of 826,00 per haur wilt be charged for requasis for maps that we do not have the
data layers for. For ingtarce, having to go on the internat to download information,

;
3
4
i
i
i
!



HLA. - Page 11

County Manager
Zoning Ordinanoe , $15.00
Bubdivision Ordinance $10.00
Junk Ordinance ‘ $10.00
Junkyard Qrdinance $10.00
Manufactured Home Park Ordinance $8.00
Minimum charge for copy of any other Ordinance ‘ $8.00
Copies $50.26
Water Department ‘
Rate Schedule

WATER RATES- There is @ min, charge of $17.50 for the first 1@]00 gatlons, each additional
gallons will be $9.00/1000 gal. :

Yap-on Fees Size Meter Cost of Tap
bl $1,800.00
i $2,500.00
g $5 000.00
| Late Payment Charge 10% of kil
Renter's Daposit $75.00
Reconnection Fae $256.00 :
Water Meter Test Fee £100.00 §

Water Svstern Development Fee

$500 per tot for up to and including four tots on main roads, & Jots on secandary roads
¥2,500 per lot for any lots over four on main roads, 6 lots on secondary rasds
System Dovelopment Fee must be paid before the Final Subdivision Plat is recorded in the
Perquimans County Registar of Deads' Office.
Planning/Zaning

Zoning Permit (Regidential/Home Qeoupation) $0.00 :
Zoning Peimit (for Commerslalindustrial) $100.00
Certificate of Compliance (after first site visit) $100.00
Sign Perrmit $50.00
Certificate of Compliance (after first site visit) $50.00
Zoning Map Change (Re-Zoning) $450.00
Zoning Text Change $500.00 ?
Planned Unit Development $600.00 + aity. & eng. Fees, i/a
Conditional Use Permit/ District $300.00 + atty. & eng. Fees, ifa
Appaal or Interpretation $300.00
Zoning Varianse Reguest $300.00
Variance to Subdivision Regulations $100.00
Bubdivision Sketch Plat $100.00
Minor or Abbreviated Subdivision Flan $50.00
Prefiminary Fiat $100.00 + 515.00 per ot ;
Final Plat $100.00 + $15,00 per ot
Wiraless Talesommunication Facility $300.00 Gounty fae

+Minimum consultant cost of $8,500.00
+Certificate of Zaning Complianee (after first visit): $100.00
Wireless Telecommunication Facility
(aligible facilties raquest applications processed per NCGS 153A-349.53) County fee of $500.00
+Minirmum consuitant cost of $1,000.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visith $100.00 County Fae
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (Consultant fee for verification): $3,000.00
Wind Energy Facilities County Zoping Permit Fee of $500.00
+Cortificate of Zaning Compliance (after first visit) $100.00
+Initial Esorow Deposit (Medium Facilly) $50,000.00
+[nitial Escrow Deposit (Large Facility) $50,000.00
Effective 1-.04-186, Zoning Permit Fees and Escrow Deposits to be paid at the time
ZLoning Permit Application, Fees and detailed Site Plans are submitted for review. I

Escrow Account draps baiow $10,000, Appllsant shall replenish to the original amount
bafare any further action or consideration Is taken on any County Permit, Remaining ;
balance will be refunded upon Applicant raceiving approval of As-Built Drawings or if

Applicant fails to complete project,

g
=
=
=2
=
g
L
o
=
=¥
5
5
@
3
a,
2
=2
=]
==
he]
2
=
2
w



H.A. - Page 12

Fire Marshal's Office
Consiruction Perrnits

Automatic Firg Sprinkier System (new) ‘ $50.00
-Plus per sprinkley head 1,00
Automatic Fire Sprinkler System Renovation $25.00
Compressed Gas $25.00
Emergency Respander Radie Goverage System : 350,00
Fire alarm and detection systems (new) $50.00
Fire alarm and detection systems {existing) $25.00
Fire fiow test : $50.00
Fixed fire supprassion system (new) 386,00
Fixed firs suppression system (existing) $25.00
Standpipe systems {new) $50.00 ;
Standpipe systems {gxisting) $25.00
Flammable and Combustible liquids §50.00
Hazardous materials $75.00
LP Gas (buik facilitieg) $50.00 ;
Storage tanks
New instalfation (per tank) $108.00
Removal (per tank) $50.00
Temporary membrane struclures (tents) 525.00 :
Group Homes/Foster Care Homes $0.00
Daycare, Nursing Homes $0.00
**Alt-other fire construction permits not listed ‘ $50.00
Firewarks tnitial inspection Fae - First 2 hours $100.00
Firaworks Standby Fees - Additianal Hours - per hour £56.00

Adrninistrative Fees
Starting work without a parmit $50.00
Re-inspection fees {see below)

There shalt be ne lnitial fee for fire nspection of Lavel |, I, or il properties required under the NG Siate Fire Code mandglory :
inspactich schadule. Thirty {30 days fallawing the initial lire inspection, & re-inspuciion shall be convcted by lhe fre official, If i
ait violalions of tha fira code have been corrected, e fee shall be impzosnd. If alf violatione of the fire code have not baen
corected (or @ reasonable attempl to correct has nof been madse), a second nofice fp comply shall be issued and a fee of $50.00 !
shall be impased. Seven [7) days following the issuance of the tecond order lo comply, the fire official shall return for a re.
ingpection. I all violations have not been camectad, a fina! notice shall be issuod and an addiional fee of £100.00 shall be
imposed. Seven {T) days following the Isauance of the final notice, the fire offfcial shall retum for a te«ingpection, If all vialations
have not been carrseted, andlor alf fees have not been psld, the imspector shall issue A ane hundred dallar (§100.00) fee and
izsue a final nolice to comply, After seven (7) additione! days, if viclations and fees have not been salizfled, the fire inspector
shall inlttate erimingl proceedings, if necessary, in order fo bring the esteblishmant into complianse with he NC Fire Cade,



M.A, - Page 13

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANGE
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION EUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being autharized for the County
Congtruction Fund,

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are héreby appropriated
in this County Construction Fund baginring July 1, 2022, and ending June 30,
2023

% 6855000

0
TDTAL. CDUNTY CONSTRUCTMN FUND ) 6,855,000
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues wift be
availabie for approptiation in the County Construction Fund beginning July %,
2022, and ending June 30, 2023,
Fund Bafance Appropriated % 6855000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUGTION FUND $ 6,855,000

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans Co. Board of Commissioners



HEA, - Page 14

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE ORDINANCE
LAND TRANSFER TAX :
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized to provide af:portion of the
requirad funds needed for the School Construction Project and for the other
Capital Projects deemed appropriate by the Board of Commissioners.

The following appropriations are being made with revenues, s
listed, being availabie for this fund,

Section 1. APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning Juty 1, 2022, and anding June 30,
2023

Reserve for Capital Projects $ 1.900
Transfer to General Fund ‘ 650,000

- TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX & 651,000
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be

available for appropriation in the Capital Projects Reserve Ordinance beginning
July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023

tand Transferfax 5 650,000
Investment Earnings 1,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 0

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX  § 651.000

Wallace £, Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners



M.A, - Page 15

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE -
ARPA FLINDS 3

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the AF{E?A Funds,

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are h;éareby appropriated
in this ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023.

Investment Barnings S 2,000
ARPA Funds 1,307 515
TOTAL ARPA Funds $ 1,308,518

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2022, and etding
June 30, 2023,

ARPA Carry Forward B 2000

Transfer to General Fund_ 1,307,618
TOTAL ARPA Funds $ 1,309,518

Waltace E. Nalson, Chaitman
Perquimans Co, Board of Cormmissioners



V.A, - Page 1

BUDRGET AMENDMENT
BERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 38
THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

20th DAY QF JUNE, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER PESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-345-000 L.ocal Option Sales Tax 1% 9,000
10-420-040 County Manager - Professional Services 4,000
10 420 160 County Manager - Malntenance/Repalr 5,000
10 430 030 BOE - Board Pay 2,000
10-430-031 BOE - Election Workers 5,000
- 10-430-210 .. .1BOE - Building Rent. 1,600
10-345-005 Local Option Sales Tax Rural 4725
10-430-020 BOE - Salaries 5,000
10-430-032 BOE - PT Salaries 5,025
10-430-050 BOE - FICA 1,100
10-430-060 BOE - Group Insurance 2,000
BO etn‘e 200 »
Ad Valorem Taxes - Budqet Year ’I"? 450
10-450-140 Tax - Travel 5,000
10-450-071 Tax - 401K Match 600
10-450-740 Tax - Capital Qutlay 2,000
10-450-020 Tax - Salaries 2,000
10-450-030 Tax - Lister/Temp Clerk 1,700
10-450-060 Tax - Group insyrance 1,350
’10 450 040 Tax Profess;onal Sar\nces ’ 20,000

EXPLANATION Ganaral Fund year—end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPFT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

Chairman, Beard of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT VA - Pege 2

PERGUIMANS COUNTY BOARE OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NQ. 38 (CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE I DECREASE
10-348-029 Management Enfity Fees T 3,000
10 450 450 _ i\/lanagament Eﬂt;ty Fees 3 ODO
'10 348 026 Dramage Fees 4 OUD
10 450 451 Dramaqe Fees 4 000
10- 345 000 Local Dptlon Salea Tax 1% 13 DDO
10-450-452 Tax - State NCVTS 10,000
' '10 450 280;':"" Tax Rafunds B 3 000
’IU 356 000 Rag:ster of Daeds Faes 4 062
10-480-050 ROD - FICA 1,000
10-480-0680 ROD - Group Insurance 1,662
10-480-071 ROD - Supplemental Pension Fuhd 400
10-480-453 ROD - Floodplain Map Fee 500
10-480-454 ROD - Archives Mgmt 500
10-480-455 ROD - Senate Bill 202 500
10-480-740 ROD - Capital Outlay 1,000
104 10-480-160 _ |ROD - Ma:ntananca!Repatr Equipment | 500 1
10 345 DOO Local Dptlcn Sa!aa Tax 1% 8 ODD
10-345-005 Local Option Sales Tax Rural 23,000
10-500-050 Bldg Maint - FICA 1,500
10-500-020 Bldg Maint - 3alaries 42,000
10-500-061 Bidg Maint - Retirees Hosp 5,000
10-500-031 Bldg Maint - Contract Work 15,000
10-500-032 Bldg Maint - Cleaning Contracts 16,000
10-500-150 Bldg Maint - Maint/Repair Bldg 45 000
10 500 ’17’0_ Bld”Mamt Automotwe Mamtanance 3}00

EXF’LANATION General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



VA, - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND

NO. 38 (CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER __DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-345-000 Local Option oales 1ax 1% 102,600 "
10-510-060 Sheriff - Group Insurance 3,000
10-H10-070 Sheriff - Retirement 13,000
10-510-020 Shenff - Salaries 30,000
10-510-050 Sheriff - FICA 1,000
10-510-170 Sheriff - Maintenance/Bepair Vehicles 35,000
10-510-310 Shetiff - Automotive Supplies EG.000
10-510-110 shertft - Telephone/Fostage - 2,000
10 510 335 Shenf‘r’ Camne Supph% 600 ]
10 351 ODD Oﬁ‘tce Sherlff Fees 10,000
10 51D~450 Sher:ff Conceaied Parmats . . 10 DDO I
10 345 OOO Local C)ptmn Sales “I“ax 1% 13 800
10-511-071 Dispatch - 401K Match 400
10-511-070 Dispatch - Relirement 7,000
10-511-081 Dispateh - Retirees Hospitalization 2,000
10-511-020 Dispaich - Salaries
10-511-030 Dispatch - PT Salaries
10-511-050 Dispatch - FICA

B 10 511 060 ] Diapatch Group lnsuranca
0348012 State Grants - Emargency Manageme

‘ 10 530 334 Emergency Management COOP/CDG
70-360-000 Ambulance Fees 1
10-592-030 EMS - PT Salaries 30,000
10-592-020 EMS - Salaries 100,000
10-592-041 EWMS - Professional Billing Contract 25,000
10-582-060 EMS - FICA 2,500
10-592-070 EMS - Retirement 13,000
10-592-170 EMS - Maintenance/Vehicles 25,000
‘10 592 310 EMS Automotive Supphes 15,000

EXPLANATIC}N Genera! Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF FERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



V.A, - Page 4

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 38 (CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOLUINT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-360-000 Ambulance Fees 1,000
. 10 600 040 Medlcal Exammer - Professnonal Servmd”_M% 1 DOU !
B 10 361 000 Medicaid Utmzatlon Plan 10 ODO
N 10 592 043 Medwald Utnlrzatlon Plan ‘ID DOO
10 348 000 e DSS Stata Grants : 10 000
. 10 610 150 i)SS Mamtenance/Repalr Bulldmg ‘!0 DOD
10 345 005 Local Dptmn Sales Tax Rural 1 500
A Home | & Hl O b
*Senlor Center - Travel ] 1,210
10-660-334 Senior Center - Programs 1,300
10-660-020 Senior Center - Salaries 1,000
10-660-050 Senior Center - FICA 600
10-660-030 Senior Center - PT Salaries 3,000
‘ 10 660 060 Semor Center Group lns‘yrance 1 110 |
10 365 000 Recreatlon Fees - 2 000 T
" 10 685 161 Recreatlon Malntenance!GroundswM 2 000
10 345 001 Local Optnon 1/2% A Sales Tax 130 OOO
10 682 020 Sohool Capital Outlay 30% S 130 000 ““““““““““““““““““““““““““““
10 345 005 Local Op;ton Saies Tax Rural 4 760
10-685-020 Recreation - Salaries 500
10-685-060 Recreation - Group Insurance 2,220
10-685-070 Recreation - Retirement 40
‘!O 685 031 Recreatlon Ccntract Sewlces 22000,T

EXPLANATION General Fund year- end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BCARD, 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMIGSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance QOfficer



BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

VA, - Page 5

GENERAL FUND

NO. 38 (CONTINUED)

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TCO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

CODE NUMBER
10-345-000

DESCRIPTION OF CODE

AMOUNT

Local Option Sales Tax 1%

INCREASE | DECREASE

70-690-820

Jail

S

ABC Bottle Rehab

10-890-941 |

Mental Health Alcc:hol Rehab

T 40-335-000

~ Veterana Munumant Contrnbutton" I -

20,000 |
20000 |
2000
S

10-607-332 |

\/aterans Memortai Brlcks I B 2 32 I

S 0-348.001

0JJ - JCPC

10 6 0-915 |

Education

348015

White Goo

10-348-016

Serap Tire

Heath Depariment - TIRTWNG eel  9890 L

EXPLANATION: General Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



V.A. - Page 6

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
WATER FUND
NO. 39

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
[ s
35-720-020 Water - Salaries 11,500
35-720-060 Water - Group Insurance 9,000
35-720-061 Water - Retiree Hospitalization 2,500

EXPLLANATION; Water Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

A3 INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

FASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.A.

PERGQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COURT FACILITIES

NO. 40

- Page 7

THE PERQUIMANG COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
55.346-000  |Fines & Forfeiture Fees 85,000 |
B5.745.452 Fines & Forfeitures 85,000

EXPLANATION; Court Facilites Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

V.A. - Page 8

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND

NO. 41

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
45.385-000 |TDA - Occupancy Tax 8,000 | T
45-682-041 TDA - Tourism Coordinator 6,000

EXPLANATION: Tourism Development Authority Fund year-end entry

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



